
 

Samuel Y. Jarman, Superintendent 

John Patten, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services & Schools 

Board of Education: John C. Burton, President; JoDee C. Sundberg, Vice-President; 

Scott Carlson, Brian Halladay, Wendy K. Hart, Paula H. Hill, Deborah C. Taylor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
575 NORTH 100 EAST   AMERICAN FORK, UTAH 84003-1758   (801) 610-8556   Fax (801) 610-8516 

 

JESS CHRISTEN, ADMINISTRATOR 10-12 & ADULT SCHOOLS 

 

 

 

 

TO:  David Mower, Principal, Lehi High School 

  Joel Perkins, Principal, Skyridge High School 

 

FROM: Jess Christen, Administrator 10-12 & Adult Schools 

 

DATE:  October 29, 2015  

 

SUBJECT: Skyridge High School Boundaries 

 

 

On Tuesday, October 13, 2015, the Alpine District School Board of Education 

determined that the boundaries for Lehi High and Skyridge High Schools will be closed 

for the 2016-17 school year. The Board decided that current Lehi High juniors (class of 

2017) will have the opportunity to choose to remain at Lehi High. Members of the class 

of 2017 who wish to remain at Lehi High MUST make their request by submitting a 

Senior Request To Attend Lehi High School form to the Counseling Center by Tuesday, 

December 1, 2015. All other students who live in Skyridge boundaries will 

AUTOMATICALLY be enrolled at Skyridge for the 2016-2017 school year. 

 

Limited exceptions apply to students who are currently attending Lehi High and live 

within Skyridge boundaries. 

 

 A current sophomore student attending Lehi High who has a sibling who is  

currently a junior at LHS and who has elected to remain at LHS may be granted 

an exception to remain at LHS (consecutive year siblings.)  

 There could be additional special circumstances that would necessitate an 

exception.  These exceptions will be evaluated by district administration. 

 

UHSAA rules for athletic eligibility will apply.  All current freshman or sophomore 

students in Skyridge boundaries who have established athletic eligibility at Lehi High 

(unless a special circumstances exception is granted) will be enrolled at Skyridge and 

their athletic eligibility will be transferred to Skyridge. 

 

 


